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The planned inspection of Lessines by D.H.S.S. Medicines Inspectors
for approval to source Hemofil from Lessines was postponed until
September at Lessines' request.

We have now officially received confirmation that the Hemofil

variation will not be approved until an inspection has been carried
out. .

Will E. Platteau please inform me, as soon as possible, of the
earliest suitable date for this inspection. (Note: Approximately

six weeks' notice minimum will need to be given to the Medicines
Inspectors).

Regards,

GRO-C

L. Chard
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